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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

June 5, 1964
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorable J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President's Commission
200 Karyland Avenue, N, E,
Washington, D. C, -

Dear Mr, Rankin:

Reference is made to my letter dated May 26,
1964, wherein at the bottom of page two you were advised 2
that further inquiry was being conducted regarding a
message received by Herminio Portell-Vila, .

Enclosed are two copies of a memorandum dated
Hay 27, 1964, at Washington, D, C,, containing further
information about this message which Portell-Vila gave
to Mrs, Mariada Arensberg. She, in turn, gave it to a
representative of a government agency. :

For your information, a representative of the
Central Intelligence Agency has advised that the note or
message was received by a Central Intelligence Agency officer
from ilrs, Arensberg. The reference to "Osvaldo" which appeared
in the message was interpreted by the Central Intelligence
Agency as pertaining to Osvaldo Dorticos, President of Cuba,
rather than to Lee Harvey Oswald. It was concluded by the*
Central Intelligence Agency that the message contained no
information of significance and it was destroyed,

_ No further inquiries are being made concerning
" this matter, :

Sincerely yours,

T

Enclosures (2)
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RE: DR, HERIINIO PORT:LL-VILA

It will ke recalled that Ur. lierminic Fortell-Vila,
4740 Conmecticut Avenue,; R.7., Washington, 2. C., cdvised on

iy 13, 1984, that he had received a coded messaze from an

unkmown source within Cuba which in his interpretation indleated
to him thet the files pertaining to Lee Rarvey Ozwald's relations
in lioscow, Russia,with two Cuban imbassadors there, wore turred
ovar to the Castro brothers on Nevember 24, 1963, jpst two days
4fte= the essascinction. The message was dated Foveuwoer 24,
19u3, and he received sase before the twelith of Sezcmber, 1953,

sround the tire of its receipt, ke gave the orizinal
of this part to ¥rs, Hariada Arensberg of the Cuaben frecdoa
Cemaittee, 1737 H Street, M.W., ¥eshington, D. C. He believed
she paszed it on to an unkrown government sZendy, adding thst
he bLelicved she had contacts in the State Depertment,

43 wlll be recalled, Portell-Vile did not have = copy
of this part of the message and reconstructed it partislly
fro0 memoxye. ‘

In an attcaot to locate the original, Hrs, Marizda
cnsherg, Lmecutive Secretary of the Cuban Freeden (ormittec,
37 # Strest, NJd., was contacted. She advised om ilay 23,

G4, that she recalled a small scrap of peper given to Ler some
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tize 20 by Hortell-V11 ; that the contents of the panes

tLore in dpanish; that app¢‘c itly it was in a code koo to

FortelleVila; thst he teld her that the raossa wwpceted

thst x:r’ualg al‘i egecdly had contacts with {.‘Jm*} zbassadors in

liozcow. She seid she did not know the contzants of the masasge
4 did not h“Vu a copy of it, <She said she éid rot lrow

fortell-Vila's source, nor did she have any informsticn bearing

on the scurce's reliability.

o5

the =aid she gnve the uQSSﬁ;E in cueztion to suticcne

sha knew znd eosuld net diwvulge the if:ntity or asscciation cf
this nerson, She then c1ﬂ~hcn$cﬂ1 attempted to ascortsin

1L thin person still ked the exiginal message or whot disposition
had beoon made of it, She said che vwas unable to leoeate the
peTson ot that time, and upon inquiry by the porson answering the
tele

e
-

ephone the zave the lattar the identity cof the intervieving
~ont. oha tiien advissed that her contact u.;mlc; call theo inter-
viouring agent concerning this message.
On Hay 27, 1964, lirs. Arensberg was telsphonica
advlised that o -ufor:ution h;d bepﬁ reeeived -rcmih: porcson to
el she had niv“" the document, Subsequantly, on the sane
cuid that she telephoned her contact, and wag glven
essicn that the nattor had been talien care ¢, thot
=zl Jureau of Investigetion had been advisad conecrning
the document in question, '

She sald that she was only adle to y thiot she gave
the document in question to & representative of a governmont
SITTCY .




